National Park Service

Notice of Funding Opportunity

FY2025 - Historic Preservation Fund- Annual Tribal Historic Preservation Office Grants Funding Opportunity Number P25AS00490

James E. Modrick 7/1/2025 Date

Table of Contents

BASIC INFORMATION	1
ELIGIBILITY	2
Cost Sharing Requirement	2
GET READY TO APPLY	Э
Required System Registrations	Э
PROGRAM OVERVIEW	Э
Program Goals	3
Program Description	3
Legislative Authority	4
Type of Award	4
PREPARE YOUR APPLICATION	4
Application Content and Format	4
Application Documents	4
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND DEADLINES	18
Address to Request Application Package	19
Submission Dates and Times	19
Submission Instructions	19
APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION	19
Eligibility Review	19
Merit Review	20
Review and Selection Process	20
Risk Review	21
AWARD NOTICES	21
POST AWARD REQUIREMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION	22
Administration and National Policy Requirements	22
Reporting	22

BASIC INFORMATION

Announcement Type: Initial

Funding Opportunity Number: P25AS00490

Assistance Listing Number(s): 15.904

Estimated Total Program Funding: \$23,000,000

Expected Number of Awards: 227

Award Ceiling: \$200,000 Award Floor: \$10,000

Cost Sharing Required?

No

Closing Date Explanation

Electronically submitted applications must be submitted no later than 11:59 PM, ET, on the listed application due date.

Closing Date Explanation

Electronically submitted applications must be submitted no later than 11:59 PM, ET, on the listed application due date.

OMB Control Number:

Have Questions?

All questions can be directed to STLPG@nps.gov

Executive Summary

This funding program supports the operation of Tribal Historic Preservation Offices (THPOs) within allowable program areas described in the National Historic Preservation Act (54 USC 3001 et seq.). Where relevant, staff and projects must comply with the appropriate Secretary of the Interior's Standards.

The purpose of this program is to provide grants to THPOs for the identification, evaluation, and protection of historic properties as outlined in the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) by such means as: survey, planning, technical assistance, physical preservation, review of Federal undertakings, education, listing in the National Register of Historic Places and Tribal Registers. These grants assist THPOs in carrying out the NHPA historic preservation activities that a Tribe agreed to assume from the State Historic Preservation Office, on tribal lands, under their Partnership agreement with the National Park Service. Awards under this program must comply with and support 54 USC 3001 et seq.

ELIGIBILITY

Eligible Applicants

Native American tribal governments (Federally recognized)

Additional Information on Eligibility

Tribal governments with signed Memorandum of Agreements with the National Park Service to assume the duties of the State Historic Preservation Office on Tribal lands, as defined in 54 USC 3001 et seq. also known as the National Historic Preservation Act.

Cost Sharing Requirement

Cost Sharing Required?

GET READY TO APPLY

Required System Registrations

Unique Entity Identifier and SAM.gov Registration

Before applying, all **applicants** except individuals applying as a natural person **must be registered in SAM.gov**. During the SAM.gov registration the entity will obtain their Unique Entity Identifier (UEI).

The SAM.gov registration process can take several months. If your organization is not already registered in SAM.gov, begin the registration process as soon as possible.

To register in SAM.gov, go to the <u>SAM.gov website</u> and use the available resources to complete registration.

- **Financial assistance registrants** must review and certify compliance with the SAM.gov "Financial Assistance General Representations and Certifications".
- Already registered? You already have a Unique Entity ID. Before applying, check that
 your "Financial Assistance General Representations and Certifications" on SAM.gov is
 complete. Remember to renew your registration every year to keep it active while you
 have an award or application in progress. You can update your registration whenever you
 need, including during renewal.
- **Need help?** For additional information and contact information on the <u>SAM.gov Help page.</u>

GRANTS.GOV

This program accepts applications through <u>Grants.gov</u> so once you receive your UEI return to Grants.gov to <u>register</u> with Grants.gov. Please allow 30 days to register and set up a Workspace in Grants.gov. See <u>Submission Instructions</u> section below for additional details.

PROGRAM OVERVIEW

Program Goals

• To provide grants to THPOs for the identification, evaluation, and protection of historic properties as outlined in the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) by such means as: survey, planning, technical assistance, physical preservation, review of Federal undertakings, education, listing in the National Register of Historic Places and Tribal Registers. These grants assist THPOs in carrying out the NHPA historic preservation activities that a Tribe agreed to assume from the State Historic Preservation Office, on tribal lands, under their Partnership agreement with the National Park Service. Awards under this program must comply with and support the NHPA (54 USC 3001 et seq.).

Program Description

This program supports the operation of Tribal Historic Preservation Offices (THPOs) within allowable program areas described in the National Historic Preservation Act. Where relevant, staff and projects must comply with the appropriate Secretary of the Interior's Standards.

The purpose of this program is to provide grants to THPOs for the identification, evaluation, and protection of historic properties as outlined in the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) by such means as: survey, planning, technical assistance, physical preservation, review of Federal undertakings, education, listing in the National Register of Historic Places and Tribal Registers. These grants assist THPOs in carrying out the NHPA historic preservation activities that a Tribe agreed to assume from the State Historic Preservation Office, on tribal lands, under their Partnership agreement with the National Park Service. Awards under this program must comply with and support the NHPA (54 USC 3001 et seq.).

These awards do not constitute infrastructure projects.

Legislative Authority

- 54 USC 3001 et seq. (National Historic Preservation Act)
- 54 USC § 3027 Historic Preservation Programs and Authorizations for Indian Tribes and Native Hawaiian Organizations
- 54 USC §302701 Program to assist Indian tribes in preserving historic property
- 54 USC §302702 Indian Tribe to assume functions of State Historic Preservation Officer
- The American Relief Act, P.L. 118-158
- Public Law 11X-XXX

Type of Award

Projects will be funded through G (Grant).

Funding Instrument

G (Grant)

PREPARE YOUR APPLICATION

Application Content and Format

Pre-Application Requirements

Prior to submitting an application, applicants should review presidential actions found at: https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/ and DOI Secretary's Orders found at: https://www.doi.gov/document-library/secretary-order. By submitting an application in response to this Notice of Funding Opportunity, the applicant certifies awareness and compliance with all currently effective and applicable executive orders and secretary's orders, including but not limited to the executive order titled *Ending Radical and Wasteful Government DEI Programs and Preferencing," as well as the executive order and Secretary's order titled *Restoring Truth and Sanity to American History. Applicants are responsible for ensuring their proposed activities are consistent with the intent and requirements of these directives.

Application Documents

Applicants must submit the following forms with their application as specified below. Instructions for accessing and submitting application forms are provided in the Submission

<u>Instructions</u> section of this document below. For instructions on completing form fields, see the form instructions on the <u>Grants.gov Forms Repository</u>.

Forms/Assurances/Certifications	Submission Requirement
SF-424, Application for Federal Assistance Note: For applicants requesting more than \$100,000 in Federal funds, the Authorized Representative's signature (or electronic equivalent) on the Application for Federal Assistance form also represents their certification of the statements in Appendix A to 43 CFR 18-Certification Regarding Lobbying	Required from all applicants
SF-424A, Budget Information – Non-Construction Programs	Required for non-construction projects
SF-424C: Budget Information – Construction Programs	Required for construction projects
SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities	Required if requesting more than \$100,000 in Federal funds <u>and</u> the applicant has used or plans to use funds other than Federal appropriated funds for lobbying related to the proposed project.
Project Abstract Summary (OMB 4040-0019). Must include, in plain language: • Award purpose, • Activities to be performed, • Expected deliverables or outcomes, • Intended beneficiaries, Subrecipient activities (if known or specified at time of award)	Required from all applicants

Project Narrative

- Anticipated Activities List (aka Workplan)
 - The Anticipated Activities List must state the activities that will be completed under the grant agreement and in accordance with the Tribe's MOA Partnership agreement with NPS (under which the Tribe assumed the duties of the State Historic Preservation Office and is eligible to apply for HPF grant funds). The Narrative should specifically address work anticipated under each of the allowable Historic Preservation Fund program areas transferred to the Tribe (education, planning, National Register, survey & inventory, review & compliance, development, preservation tax incentives, Certified Local Governments, and administration). The proposal text must be no longer than 5 pages, no smaller than font size 11, and have 1-inch margins. The 5-page limit includes all text, figures, references, and resumes (other required application)

forms are not counted as part of the 5 page limit). This should be submitted as an attachment to the Grants.gov application.

Budget Narrative

Applicants must describe and justify items and costs listed in their budget. The budget narrative must identify the following cost items: total estimated costs, non-Federal cost share, third-party contributions, and any pre-award costs. Total project cost is the sum of all allowable costs, including required and voluntary cost share and third-party contributions.

Budget items must be:

- Reasonable, allowable, allocable, and necessary
- Compliant with <u>2 CFR §200 Subpart E</u> cost principles

Indirect Costs: Applicants must indicate in their budget narrative how they will charge indirect costs, including the rate to be applied:

- De Minimis Rate: If eligible, state if your organization is opting to use the de minimis rate of up to 15% of total modified direct costs. Entities that do not have a current Federal negotiated indirect cost rate (including provisional rate) may propose to use the de minimis rate. For more information, refer to 2 CFR 200.414(f).
- Negotiated Rate: State if you will negotiate with your cognizant agency. If your organization has previously negotiated a rate, attach a copy of the most recently negotiated rate agreement (active or expired).

This program has a mandated cap on indirect costs or approved rate deviation.

These funds are subject to a 25% administrative plus indirect cost rate cap.

State Name	Tribe Name	Total Award
Oklahoma	Absentee Shawnee Tribe	\$ 88,813
California	Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians	\$ 94,685
Maine	Aroostook Band of Micmacs	\$ 90,015
Wisconsin	Bad River Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians	\$ 109,885
Michigan	Bay Mills Indian Community	\$ 93,581
California	Bear River Band of the Rohnerville Rancheria	\$ 86,622
California	Big Pine Paiute Tribe of Owens Valley	\$ 87,328
California	Big Valley Band of Pomo Indians of the Big Valley Rancheria	\$ 87,694

	·	
California	Bishop Paiute Tribe	\$ 89,395
Montana	Blackfeet Nation	\$ 134,978
California	Blue Lake Rancheria Tribe of Indians	\$ 85,769
Minnesota	Bois Forte Band of Chippewa Indians	\$ 110,136
California	Bridgeport Indian Colony	\$ 85,646
California	Buena Vista Rancheria Me Wuk Indians of California	\$ 85,463
Oregon	Burns Paiute Tribe	\$ 89,672
Oklahoma	Caddo Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 85,770
California	Cahuilla Band of Indians	\$ 99,042
South Carolina	Catawba Indian Nation	\$ 89,771
California	Chemechuevi Indian Tribe of Chemechuevi Reservation	\$ 101,922
California	Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria	\$ 85,688
Oklahoma	Cherokee Nation	\$ 103,454
Oklahoma	Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes	\$ 96,476
South Dakota	Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe	\$ 140,719
Montana	Chippewa Cree Tribe of the Rocky Boy's Reservation	\$ 109,612
Louisiana	Chitimacha Tribe of Louisiana	\$ 88,104
Oklahoma	Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma	\$ 98,320
Oklahoma	Citizen Potawatomi	\$ 89,861

Idaho	Coeur D'Alene Tribe	\$ 119,440
Arizona	Colorado River Indian Tribes of the Colorado River Indian Reservation	\$ 116,515
Oklahoma	Comanche Nation	\$ 90,824
Montana	Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Indian Nation	\$ 133,029
Washington	Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation	\$ 133,773
Washington	Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation	\$ 93,860
Washington	Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation	\$ 133,831
Oregon	Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Siuslaw Indians	\$ 97,999
Oregon	Confederated Tribes of the Grand Ronde Indian Community of Oregon	\$ 96,649
Oregon	Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation	\$ 115,329
Oregon	Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation in Oregon	\$ 124,786
Oregon	Coquille Indian Tribe	\$ 94,817
Louisiana	Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana	\$ 89,789
Oregon	Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians	\$ 99,869
Washington	Cowlitz Indian Tribe	\$ 86,508
South Dakota	Crow Creek Sioux Tribe	\$ 116,841
Montana	Crow Tribe of Indians	\$ 140,707
Oklahoma	Delaware Nation	\$ 92,130
Kansas	Delaware Tribe of Indians	\$ 83,098

Dry Creek Rancheria Band of Pomo Indians	\$ 85,572
evada Duckwater Shoshone Tribe of the Duckwater Reservation	
Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians	\$ 104,718
Eastern Shawnee of Oklahoma	\$ 88,843
Elem Indian Colony	\$ 85,127
Elk Valley Rancheria	\$ 87,919
Enterprise Rancheria of Maidu Indians	\$ 85,646
Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria	\$ 87,182
Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe	\$ 91,541
Fond du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa	\$ 108,478
Forest County Potawatomi Community	\$ 97,155
Fort Belknap Indian Community	\$ 124,686
Fort Independence Indian Community of Paiute Indians of the Fort Independence Indian Reservation	\$ 88,521
Fort Peck Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes	\$ 139,414
Gila River Indian Community	\$ 118,959
Grand Portage Band of Lake Superior Chippewa	\$ 103,793
Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and Chippewa Indians	\$ 90,774
Habematolel Pomo of Upper Lake	\$ 83,867
Ho-Chunk Nation	\$ 91,659
	Duckwater Shoshone Tribe of the Duckwater Reservation Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians Eastern Shawnee of Oklahoma Elem Indian Colony Elk Valley Rancheria Enterprise Rancheria of Maidu Indians Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe Fond du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Forest County Potawatomi Community Fort Belknap Indian Community Fort Independence Indian Community of Paiute Indians of the Fort Independence Indian Reservation Fort Peck Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes Gila River Indian Community Grand Portage Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and Chippewa Indians Habematolel Pomo of Upper Lake

Washington	Hoh Indian Tribe	\$
California	Hoopa Valley	\$9,338 \$
Camonia	l loopa vancy	107,687
Arizona	Hopi Tribe of Arizona	\$ 137,108
California	Hopland Band of Pomo Indians	\$ 91,406
Maine	Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians	\$ 97,203
Arizona	Hualapai Tribe	\$ 129,500
Kansas	Iowa Tribe of Kansas and Nebraska	\$ 97,127
Washington	Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe	\$ 89,321
California	Jamul Indian Village	\$ 83,462
Louisiana	Jena Band of Choctaw Indians	\$ 85,397
New Mexico	Jicarilla Apache Nation	\$ 128,043
California	Karuk Tribe	\$ 89,263
California	Kashia Band of Pomo Indians of Stewarts Point Rancheria	\$ 88,391
Michigan	Keweenaw Bay Indian Community	\$ 104,571
Oklahoma	Kiowa Indian Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 101,691
California	La Jolla Band of Luiseno Indians	\$ 95,853
Wisconsin	Lac Courte Oreilles Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians of Wisconsin	\$ 106,778
Wisconsin	Lac du Flambeau Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians	\$ 107,921
Michigan	Lac Vieux Desert Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians	\$ 87,445

Leech Lake Band of Chippewa Indians	\$ 125,067
Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians	\$ 90,004
Lovelock Paiute Tribe of the Lovelock Indian Colony	\$ 84,302
Lower Sioux Indian Community	\$ 90,981
Lummi Nation	\$ 99,526
Makah Tribe	\$ 100,894
Manzanita Band of Diegueno Mission Indians	\$ 93,680
Mashantucket Western Pequot Tribe	\$ 90,821
Match-e-be-nash-she-wish Band of Pottawatomi Indians of Michigan	\$ 88,662
Mechoopda Tribe of the Chico Rancheria	\$ 88,804
Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin	\$ 114,839
Mescalero Apache Tribe	\$ 121,027
Miami Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 87,860
Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians	\$ 86,015
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Indians	\$ 108,747
Moapa Band of Paiute Indians of Moapa River Indian Reservation	\$ 106,258
Modoc Nation	\$ 87,631
Mohegan Tribe of Indians of Connecticut	\$ 88,338
Mooretown Rancheria of Maidu Indians of California	\$ 87,482
	Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians Lovelock Paiute Tribe of the Lovelock Indian Colony Lower Sioux Indian Community Lummi Nation Makah Tribe Manzanita Band of Diegueno Mission Indians Mashantucket Western Pequot Tribe Match-e-be-nash-she-wish Band of Pottawatomi Indians of Michigan Mechoopda Tribe of the Chico Rancheria Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin Mescalero Apache Tribe Miami Tribe of Oklahoma Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Indians Moapa Band of Paiute Indians of Moapa River Indian Reservation Modoc Nation Mohegan Tribe of Indians of Connecticut

California	Morongo Band of Mission Indians	\$ 101,792
Oklahoma	Muscogee (Creek) Nation	\$ 95,050
Rhode Island	Narragansett Indian Tribe	\$ 91,285
Arizona	Navajo Nation	\$ 179,880
Idaho	Nez Perce Tribe of Indians	\$ 126,513
Washington	Nisqually Indian Tribe	\$ 91,494
Washington	Nooksack Tribe	\$ 87,378
Wyoming	Northern Arapaho Tribe	\$ 140,596
Montana	Northern Cheyenne Tribe	\$ 120,793
Michigan	Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potowatomi	\$ 87,410
South Dakota	Oglala Sioux Tribe	\$ 138,930
Nebraska	Omaha Tribe of Nebraska	\$ 113,443
Wisconsin	Oneida Nation	\$ 95,410
Alaska	Organized Village of Kake	\$ 84,025
Oklahoma	Osage Nation	\$ 99,337
Oklahoma	Otoe-Missouria Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 92,437
Oklahoma	Ottawa Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 86,539
Nevada	Paiute-Shoshone Tribe of the Fallon Reservation and Colony	\$ 95,650
California	Pala Band of Mission Indians	\$ 97,472
		57,172

Arizona	Pascua Yaqui Tribe of Arizona	\$ 91,631
Oklahoma	Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians	\$ 91,719
Maine	Passamaquoddy Tribe	\$ 110,393
Oklahoma	Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma	\$ 90,684
California	Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pechanga Reservation	\$ 90,900
Maine	Penobscot Nation	\$ 106,811
Oklahoma	Peoria Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma	\$ 91,611
California	Picayune Rancheria of the Chukchansi Indians	\$ 86,589
California	Pinoleville Pomo Nation	\$ 85,908
California	Pit River Tribe	\$ 97,663
Alabama	Poarch Band of Creek Indians	\$ 87,039
Michigan	Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians	\$ 92,737
Oklahoma	Ponca Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma	\$ 91,424
Nebraska	Ponca Tribe of Nebraska	\$ 86,506
Washington	Port Gamble S'Klallam Tribe	\$ 90,368
Kansas	Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation	\$ 123,323
Minnesota	Prairie Island Indian Community in the State of Minnesota	\$ 91,753
New Mexico	Pueblo of Acoma	\$ 120,202
New Mexico	Pueblo of Isleta	\$ 117,000

New Mexico	Pueblo of Jemez	\$ 107,639
New Mexico	Pueblo of Laguna	\$ 121,873
New Mexico	Pueblo of Nambe	\$ 99,122
New Mexico	Pueblo of Pojoaque	\$ 97,116
New Mexico	Pueblo of San Felipe	\$ 105,119
New Mexico	Pueblo of San Ildefonso	\$ 102,679
New Mexico	Pueblo of Santa Ana	\$ 106,474
New Mexico	Pueblo of Santa Clara	\$ 104,636
New Mexico	Pueblo of Tesuque	\$ 98,527
New Mexico	Pueblo of Zia	\$ 111,770
New Mexico	Pueblo of Zuni	\$ 121,083
Nevada	Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe	\$ 121,291
Oklahoma	Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 90,231
Washington	Quinault Indian Nation	\$ 113,821
Virginia	Rappahannock Tribe	\$ 86,482
Wisconsin	Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Chippewa	\$ 97,904
Minnesota	Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians	\$ 127,014
Nevada	Reno Sparks Indian Colony	\$ 98,173
California	Resighini Rancheria	\$ 87,020

California	Rincon Band of Luiseno Mission Indians	\$ 93,733
South Dakota	Rosebud Sioux Tribe of Indians	\$ 128,514
California	Round Valley Indian Tribe	\$ 102,335
Iowa	Sac & Fox Tribe of the Mississippi in Iowa	\$ 94,742
Michigan	Saginaw Chippewa	\$ 110,761
Arizona	Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community	\$ 104,507
Washington	Samish Indian Nation	\$ 85,602
Arizona	San Carlos Apache Tribe	\$ 137,673
California	San Manuel Band of Mission Indians	\$ 89,940
California	San Pasqual Band of Diegueno Mission Indians	\$ 91,305
California	Santa Rosa Rancheria	\$ 90,781
California	Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians	\$ 90,720
Nebraska	Santee Sioux Tribe	\$ 109,460
New Mexico	Santo Domingo Pueblo	\$ 108,207
Washington	Sauk-Suiattle Indian Tribe	\$ 86,077
Florida	Seminole Tribe of Florida	\$ 107,736
Oklahoma	Seneca Cayuga Tribe of Oklahoma	\$ 90,431
New York	Seneca Nation of Indians	\$ 104,552
Oklahoma	Shawnee Tribe	\$ 86,026
<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>

California	Sherwood Valley Rancheria Band of Pomo Indians of California	\$ 88,405
California	Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians	\$ 86,514
Wyoming	Shoshone Tribe of the Wind River Reservation	\$ 140,596
South Dakota	Sisseton-Wahpeton Oyate	\$ 100,738
Washington	Skokomish Indian Tribe	\$ 93,959
California	Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians	\$ 95,497
Wisconsin	Sokaogon Chippewa Community	\$ 92,626
Colorado	Southern Ute Indian Tribe of Southern Ute Reservation	\$ 124,249
North Dakota	Spirit Lake Tribe of Fort Totten	\$ 115,195
Washington	Spokane Tribe of Indians	\$ 111,596
Washington	Squaxin Island Tribe	\$ 91,291
New York	St. Regis Mohawk	\$ 98,482
North Dakota	Standing Rock Sioux Tribe	\$ 141,027
Washington	Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians	\$ 89,451
Wisconsin	Stockbridge-Munsee Community	\$ 98,540
Nevada	Summit Lake Paiute Tribe	\$ 97,145
Washington	Suquamish Tribe	\$ 95,460
California	Susanville Indian Rancheria	\$ 89,895
Washington	Swinomish Indian Tribal Community	\$ 96,569

Oklahoma	The Seminole Nation of Oklahoma	\$ 88,054
Oklahoma	Thlopthlocco Tribal Town	\$ 91,748
North Dakota	Three Affiliated Tribes of the Fort Berthold Reservation (Mandan, Hidatsa, & Arikara Nation)	\$ 129,733
California	Timbisha Shoshone Tribe	\$ 95,455
Arizona	Tohono O'odham Nation	\$ 144,092
California	Tolowa Dee-ni' Nation	\$ 84,963
California	Tule River Indian Tribe	\$ 104,633
Louisiana	Tunica-Biloxi Indians of Louisiana	\$ 89,021
North Dakota	Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa	\$ 106,628
California	Twenty-nine Palms Band of Mission Indians	\$ 87,674
California	United Auburn Indian Community of the Auburn Rancheria	\$ 90,147
Oklahoma	United Keetoowah Band of Cherokee Indians in Oklahoma	\$ 85,587
Minnesota	Upper Sioux Community	\$ 90,548
Utah	Ute Indian Tribe of Uintah and Ouray Reservation	\$ 151,688
Colorado	Ute Mountain Ute	\$ 124,168
Nevada	Walker River Paiute Tribe of the Walker River Reservation	\$ 118,076
Massachusetts	Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head (Aquinnah)	\$ 88,249
Nevada	Washoe Tribe of Nevada and California	\$ 93,642
Minnesota	White Earth Band of Minnesota Chippewa	\$ 127,464

Arizona	White Mountain Apache Tribe	\$ 136,168
Oklahoma	Wichita and Affiliated Tribes	\$ 92,145
California	Wilton Rancheria	\$ 84,800
Nebraska	Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska	\$ 109,188
California	Wiyot Tribe	\$ 86,015
Oklahoma	Wyandotte Nation	\$ 87,621
South Dakota	Yankton Sioux Tribe	\$ 104,710
California	Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation	\$ 89,917
Texas	Ysleta del Sur Pueblo	\$ 92,534
California	Yurok Tribe	\$ 104,763
Total		\$ 23,000,000

Conflict of Interest and Unresolved Matters Disclosures:

If any actual or potential conflict of interest exists related to this project at the time of application, the applicant must provide sufficient information to support a program determination of significance per <u>2 CFR 1402.112</u>. Refer to <u>2 CFR 200.112</u> Conflict of Interest and <u>2 CFR 200.113</u>.

Overlap or Duplication of Effort Statement:

Applicants must state in their application if the activities, costs, or time commitment of key personnel proposed in this application overlap with those in any other Federal proposal or award or not. If no overlap exists, include a statement to that effect. If any overlap exists, provide:

- Activities: Description any overlapping activities.
- Costs: Description of any overlapping costs.
- Time: Description of any overlapping key personnel time.
- A copy of any overlapping or duplicative proposal submitted to any other potential funding entity.
- Details on when any overlapping proposal was submitted, to whom, and the expected date of the funding decision.

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND DEADLINES

Address to Request Application Package

All application information is available on grants.gov.

Submission Dates and Times

Closing Date for Applications: 08/29/2025

Closing Date Explanation

Electronically submitted applications must be submitted no later than 11:59 PM, ET, on the listed application due date.

Submission Instructions

Apply Through Grants.gov

To apply through <u>Grants.gov</u>, please follow the instructions in the <u>Quick Start Guide for Applicants</u>. Before applying, ensure that at least one person at your organization is registered and has the Authorized Organization Representative (AOR). Only the AOR can submit the application. If you need more users, they must create their own Grants.gov account. Follow these steps below to apply:

- *Create a Workspace*: Creating a workspace allows you to complete it online and route it through your organization for review before submitting.
- *Complete a Workspace*: Invite participants to the workspace so you can collaborate on the application. Required applications forms are included in the Grants.gov Funding Opportunity Package and can be completed in the Workspace, unless noted otherwise in the Required Forms table above. Check for errors before submission.
- *Submit a Workspace*: An application may be submitted through workspace by clicking the Sign and Submit button on the Manage Workspace page, under the Forms tab
- Track a Workspace Submission: After successfully submitting a workspace application, a Grants.gov Tracking Number (GRANTXXXXXXXX) is automatically assigned to the application.

The system generates a date and time stamp and sends it to the applicant's AOR via email as proof of submission. Make sure your application passes the Grants.gov validation checks. Do not encrypt, zip, or password-protect any files. Only registered individuals in SAM as both a user and an AOR can submit applications. Please allow 30 days to register in Grants.gov.

Application System Technical Support: For Grants.gov technical registration and submission, downloading forms, and application packages, contact Grants.gov Customer Support at 1-800-518-4726 or by email at Support@grants.gov.

APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION

Eligibility Review

During the eligibility review, the application is checked for timely submission, completed packages (see <u>Application Documents</u> above) and alignment with the requirements of this announcement. The Federal agency may remove an application if it does not pass the eligibility review.

NPS personnel will review all proposals.

If an applicant selected for funding hasn't finished their SAM.gov registration (see <u>2 CFR 25.200</u> and <u>2 CFR 25.110</u>) when the federal agency is ready to make an award, we may decide that the applicant is ineligible for the award and choose to grant it to someone else. Please refer <u>2 CFR 25.205</u> for more information.

Prior to making an award, the DOI checks the anticipated recipient and their key project personnel against the current list of prohibited or restricted persons or entities in the System for Award Management (SAM.gov) Exclusions database. We are prohibited from making an award if a recipient or any key personnel are found ineligible, prohibited, restricted, or otherwise excluded from receiving or participating in an award, as their ineligibility condition applies to this program.

If removed from consideration for ineligibility, the Federal agency will notify the applicant in writing.

Merit Review

These are not competitive awards, funding is determined by an apportionment formula developed in consultation with THPOs. The formula has 80% of the total appropriation being divided equally among all THPOs and the remaining 20% being apportioned based the area of Tribal lands as defined in the National Historic Preservation Act.

Review and Selection Process

This program reviews proposed budgets to ensure:

- figures are correct
- estimated costs are necessary and reasonable and clearly linked to project narratives
- avoid obviously unallowable costs
- identify costs requiring prior approval
- ensure indirect cost rates are applied correctly
- confirm cost sharing requirements are reflected in the budget.

This program reviews applications for potential overlap or duplication between the proposed project and any other funded or proposed project. Depending on the circumstances, DOI may choose to not make an award.

a. Initial Review

Prior to conducting the comprehensive merit review, an initial review will be performed to determine whether: (1) the applicant is eligible for an award; (2) the information required by the NOFO has been submitted; (3) all mandatory requirements of the NOFO are satisfied; and (4) the proposed project is responsive to the program objectives of the NOFO (program determination); and (5) the proposed project is in compliance with all applicable executive and secretary orders, including the President's executive order on *Ending Radical and Wasteful*

Government DEI Programs and Preferencing, as well as the executive order and Secretary order on *Restoring Truth and Sanity to American History*. If an applicant fails to meet the requirements or objectives of the NOFO, or does not provide sufficient information for review, the applicant will be considered non-responsive and eliminated from further review.

The Government may enter into discussions with a selected applicant for any reason deemed necessary, including, but not limited to: (1) only a portion of the application is selected for award; (2) the Government needs additional information to determine that the recipient is capable of complying with the requirements of DOI Financial Assistance Regulations, and/or (3) additional specific terms and conditions are required. Failure to satisfactorily resolve the issues identified by the Government may preclude award to the applicant.

In accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.205, applications selected for funding will be subject to a preaward risk assessment which may include a review of information contained within the applicant's proposal, past audits, Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIIS), and/or past performance on previous Federal financial assistance awards. Negative information that leads to a recipient being designated as "Medium Risk" or "High Risk" may result in specific conditions, as identified in 2 C.F.R. § 200.207, being incorporated into the final award.

Risk Review

Prior to making an award, the program assesses the risk posed by the applicant per 2 CFR 200.206. If an award will be made, the program may apply special conditions corresponding to the risk assessed. For awards over the simplified acquisition threshold (currently \$250,000), the program reviews eligibility and financial integrity information in the applicant's SAM.gov records per 2 CFR 200.206(a). The program also assesses financial management capabilities, project delivery experience, staffing resources, past performance, administration and reporting compliance records, and overall project complexity and potential challenges.

AWARD NOTICES

Notices of Federal Award are sent electronically via GrantSolutions or e-mail. These notices outline the terms, conditions, and payment instructions per <u>2 CFR 200.211</u>. The Notice of Federal Award signed by an authorized Grants Officer is the legal instrument obligating financial assistance to a recipient. Any other prior notice is not an authorization to begin work. If the program allows pre-award costs per <u>2 CFR 200.458</u>, beginning performance before receiving a Notice of Federal Award is at the applicant's own risk.

Anticipated Project Start Date: 09/01/2025 **Anticipated Project End Date:** 09/30/2026

Once an application is approved, applicants will receive notification of their award through Grant Solutions.

Any pre-award costs incurred prior to the receipt of a signed agreement or written notice signed by a Financial Assistance Awarding Officer authorizing pre-award costs, is at the applicant's own risk. A fully executed copy of the grant agreement through Grant Solutions by the Financial Assistance Awarding Officer is the only authorizing document to begin performance. Eligible costs are allowable back to the start date of the agreement, 10/1/2024.

POST AWARD REQUIREMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION

Administration and National Policy Requirements

For award administration and national policy requirements, see the <u>DOI General Terms and Conditions</u>. Infrastructure projects require the use of American iron, steel, manufacture products, and construction materials per <u>2 CFR 184</u>.

- 1. Applications for renewal or supplementation of existing projects are not eligible.
- 2. Projects funded under this program constitute "undertakings" as defined by Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), as amended (54 U.S.C. 306108). Accordingly, after the grant is awarded, the National Park Service will work with the grantee to complete the consultation process for Section 106.
- 3. Section 110 of the NHPA will apply to National Historic Landmarks.
- 4. All projects will also be reviewed for effects under the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA).
- 5. All work will be reviewed to ensure it meets the *Secretary of the Interior's Standards and Guidelines for Archeology and Historic Preservation*.
- 6. Any historic property receiving physical preservation (development) assistance through the program will be required to place a preservation covenant/easement/agreement on the property ranging from 5 to 20 years determined by the amount of grant, to protect the federal investment and characteristics which made the property historic.
- 7. The total of administration and indirect costs necessary to complete and administer the program cannot exceed 25% of total cost (primary and subgrants combined). This limitation for the Historic Preservation Fund is by statute, 54 U.S.C. 302902.

Reporting

The recipient's Notice of Award will detail all reporting requirements, including frequency, due dates, and instructions for requesting extensions. In general, but not limited to, recipients must:

- Submit Federal Financial reports and Program Performance reports.
- Use the Federal Financial Report (SF-425) form for financial reporting,
- Monitor award activities and report on program performance per 2 CFR 200.329,
- Promptly notify the awarding program in writing of any issues, delays, or conditions impairing award objectives per <u>2 CFR 200.329(e)</u>,
- Disclose any conflicts of interest related to their award that arise during the award period per 2 CFR 1402.112,
- Report on the status of real property acquired under the award in which the Federal government retains an interest per <u>2 CFR 200.330</u>, and
- Report all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award per 2 CFR 200.113.
- Report any matters related to recipient integrity and performance to SAM.gov per <u>Appendix XII to 2 CFR 200</u>.
- If the Federal share of the award is more than \$100,000 and the recipient makes or agrees to make any payment using non-appropriated funds for lobbying in connection to the award, disclose those activities using the Disclosure of Lobbying (SF-LLL) form per 43 CFR 18.100.

• Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA) requires certain recipients to report information on executive compensation through SAM.gov and information on all sub-awards, subcontracts, and consortiums over \$30,000 to the FFATA Subaward Reporting System (FSRS).

Other Information